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Dear Brine Shrimp Harvester:

Two sampling runs on the south arm of Great Salt Lake were conducted on September 23, and 29, 2015.
The enumeration and analysis have been completed. All presented values are per liter of lake water.

9/23/15
Cysts: 56.77
Nauplii: 4.04
Juveniles: 1.34
Males: 0.56
Total Females: 0.29
Females: 0.16
Females with eggs/naups:  0.03
Females with cysts: 0.09

9/29/15
Cysts: 54.48
Nauplii: 4.99
Juveniles: 2.59
Males: 0.34
Total Females: 0.26
Females: 0.15
Females with eggs/naups:  0.02
Females with cysts: 0.08

Thank you for your support of our work here at The Great Salt Lake Ecosystem Program.

Sincerely,

John Luft
Great Salt Lake Ecosystem Program Manager
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